
 

CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
November 10, 2022 7:00 PM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

Council Meeting Minutes 

ELECTED OFFICIALS PRESENT:                   STAFF PRESENT: 
 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Mark Moore 
II. INVOCATION – Tony Powell 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – All Participated 

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL - Mayor Moore stated there were two amendments to 
the agenda.  One is the appointment of City Clerk Dawn Lummus in section 
V and the second is the sign moratorium extension in section X under old 
business.  Council member Linda Pilgrim made motion to approve 
amendments.  Council member Stephanie Moncrief seconded.  Passed 
unanimously.  The Mayor also wants to add roll call on agendas under 
section IV. 
 

V.  CITY CLERK APPOINTMENT – Mayor Moore recommended to install Dawn 
Lummus as the new City Clerk.  Council member Linda Pilgrim made a 
motion. Council member Jon Dial seconded.  Passed unanimously.  City 
attorney Tony Powell administered the oath. 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA - Council member Stephanie Moncrief made motion to 
approve. Council member Linda Pilgrim seconded.  Passed unanimously. 

 
1. Minutes 

A. October 27, 2022, Council Work Session Minutes 
B. October 27, 2022, Council Called Meeting Minutes 

 
2. Financials 
 

Mayor - Mark Moore 
Mayor Pro Tem - Jon Dial 
Council Members - 
Linda Pilgrim 
Stephanie Moncrief 
 

City Clerk - Dawn Lummus 
Deputy Clerk - Sonya Cox 
City Attorney - Tony Powell 
Assistant Attorney - Jay Crowley 
P & Z Chairman - Don Cannon 
Public Works - Brian Pilgrim 
 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Dana Seger, Kim Moore 



3.  Invoices over $5000 
A. Southern Sanitation 

 
VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Community Involvement Committee – Council member Linda Pilgrim reported 
they closed out the City Market with the Faith in Blue, on October 28th they 
partnered with the library and had the first Movie in the Park.  A group of moms 
from Walnut Grove held a Little Miss Walnut Grove pageant in the City Park.  Ms. 
Pilgrim was the judge and had a great time. The winner Little Miss Kalani will be 
riding in the Loganville Christmas parade.  The Walnut Grove city tree lighting will 
be coming up on the 19 of November.  We've had a lot of help from the 
community in donations totally about $900. 
 
Parks and Recreation/Public Works – Council member Jon Dial stated they are 
still working on information for a dog park. He wants to get all of it put together 
and bring it before the council.  Council member Stephanie Moncrief asked about 
insurance and Mr. Dial stated he believe the city insurance could cover it. He 
also talked about putting some benches in the park and they could get sponsors 
and put their names on them. 
 
DDA Report – Erica Miles Council member Erica Miles was not in attendance. 
 
Education Involvement Committee – Council member Stephanie Moncrief 
reported that the cheerleaders were competing in Macon in the state playoffs and 
there is a big game tomorrow, Friday night.  Mayor Moore reported that council 
member Erica Miles was not in attendance because her daughter is in the state 
tryouts, which is awesome. 
 

VIII. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION –  Chairman Don Cannon stated 
that planning and zoning will be discussing several things concerning the 
master plan at their meeting this next week.  They will be compiling a list of 
potential planners, developing an RFP, setting a tentative timeline, and develop 
a mechanism to keep all stakeholders informed during the planning process.  
They will be focusing on a stakeholder meeting probably in early January.  He 
may have recommendations next week from the zoning administrator for 
potential changes to R3 zoning.  The applicants who applied for a variance for 
the property at Guthrie Cemetery Rd and Industrial Way have been notified that 
state law prohibits them from reapplying until March 8th of next year.  They will 
also be discussing the special use permit to allow fifth wheel living while their 
home is being built. 
 

IX. LIBRARY REPORT - Librarian Dana Seger thanked everyone for coming out to 
help celebrate the library's tenth year and she thanked Don Cannon for the 
beautiful commemorative coins he had made and gave out.  She said 
that the library would be open the night of the tree lighting, books can 
be checked out and there will be crafts for the kids. She thanked Mrs. 
Moore for the story time of the week.  Their 3rd home school meet 
and greet will be coming up this month.  There are about 100 families 
that want to join and participate. The library will be closed Nov. 11 for 



Veterans Day and Ms. Seger thanked all the veterans for their 
service.  Mayor Moore extended his appreciation to Ms. Seger for all 
she does. 
 

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
XI. OLD BUSINESS 

 1. Variance Request - Tabled until the next meeting. 
 
2. Sign Moratorium Extension - The moratorium was signed in June.  
Council member Linda made motion to extend the moratorium until March 
2023.  Seconded by Council member Jon Dial.  Passed unanimously. 
 

XII. NEW BUSINESS – None 
 

XII I .  REPORTS 
 

1 .Publ ic  Works  Repor t  -  Pub l i c  Works  D i rec to r  B r ian  
P i lg r im  repo r ted  they  had  a  new pub l i c  wo rks  
emp loyee ,  Cra ig  Murphy .   They  have  w in te r i zed  the  
pa rk  res t rooms and  a l l  t he  equ ipmen t ,  mowed  the  
g rass  a t  t he  sewer  p lan t  and  a re  wo rk ing  on  the  
deco ra t ions  fo r  the  t ree  l i gh t ing .   A lso ,  the  s t ree t l i gh t  
a t  the  l i b ra ry  has  been  repa i red .  

 
2. Clerk ’s Report  -  Ci ty Clerk Dawn Lummus stated that  

Municipal Court Clerk Sonya Cox reported there were 12 
t ickets f rom the Georgia State Patro l  and 5 f rom Walton 
County.  There were 2 pavi l ion rentals and no bal l  f ie ld. 
She also wanted to thank the Mayor and counci l  for 
accept ing her as City Clerk.  

  
3 .  Ma y or ’ s  Re por t  -  Mayor Mark Moore wanted to thank all the 

employees, council members and Dana Seger for all the work put in 
the first Movie at the Park. We had about 35 people show up, but it 
was a good dress rehearsal for next time. Council member Linda 
Pilgrim stated we need to work on advertising more. LOST 
negotiations are continuing.  There was some false information given 
at the last meeting.  He also mentioned the tree lighting that is going 
to be bigger than last year.  The Community Involvement Committee 
and City Hall have worked at putting this event together.  Sewer 
expansion is still being talked bout.  The next thing is to go see how a 
working package plant expansion operates.  It will extend our plant by 
1 million gallons.  He is working with Planning Chairman Don Cannon 
on the downtown concept, and they will get the DDA and the 
community involved. 
 



  
XIV. TOWN HALL - Dana Seger commented that the l ibrary wil l  be g lad 

to help with marketing and advert is ing.   They just need the 
informat ion two weeks pr ior to the event.    Mayor Moore added 
that  Mr. Jimmy Parker was out of town, and he would t ry to get 
h im scheduled for the next counci l  meet ing concerning the paving 
at Emerald Cove. There wi l l  be no work session in November 
s ince it  fa l ls on Thanksgiv ing.  Don Cannon bragged on the 
l ibrary and thanked Dana Seger for al l  her  dedicat ion. 

 
XV.   COUNCIL  COMMENTS –  

Counc i l  member  Jon  D ia l  suggested  look ing  in to  an  e lec t ron ic  
s ign .   He  was d isappo in ted  tha t  T -Sp los t  d id  no t  pass ing .   
 
Counc i l  member  L inda  P i lg r im  sa id  to  j us t  remember  the  
Ch r i s tmas T ree  L igh t ing .   
 
Counc i l  member  S tephan ie  Moncr ie f  jus t  wan ted  to  ask  i f  the  
t ree  l igh t ing  banne r  was go ing  to  be  pu t  up  and  the  Mayor  to ld  
he r  yes  i t  was .   She  a l so  asked  abou t  hav ing  someone  come 
in  and  exp la in  the  sewer  expans ion .   Mayo r  Moore  to ld  her  
yes ,  they  wou ld .  

 
XVI.   EXECUTIVE SESSION if needed 

 
XVII.  ADJOURN – Council member Linda Pilgrim made motion to adjourn.  Council 

 member Jon Dial seconded.  Passed unanimously.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dawn Lummus, 
City Clerk 
 
Approved, 
 
______________________________ 
Mark Moore, 
Mayor 



 

CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
December 1, 2022 10:00 AM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

Called Meeting Minutes 

ELECTED OFFICIALS PRESENT:                   STAFF PRESENT: 
 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Mark Moore 
II. INVOCATION – Jay Crowley 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – All Participated 

IV. ROLL CALL – Absent were Mayor Pro Tem Jon Dial and City Attorney Tony Powell 

V. AGENDA APPROVAL - Mayor Moore stated there was an amendment to the 
agenda.  The amendment was to add Roll Call as section IV. Council 
member Stephanie Moncrief made motion to approve amendment. 
Council member Erica Miles seconded.  Passed unanimously.   

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS  
  A. LOST – Mayor Mark Moore explained that they have reached a tentative 

(until the County meets and signs it) LOST Agreement.  The agreement would 
be for Walton County to receive 70% and the cities 30%.  Walnut Grove would 
receive $24,675 (projected) a month.  There was discussion on the calculations.  
Assistant Attorney Jay Crowley clarified the calculations.  Council member 
Linda Pilgrim made motion to accept resolution to enter into an agreement with 
Walton County regarding the LOST distribution.  Council member Erica Miles 
seconded. Passed unanimously.  

 
VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION – Council member Stephanie Moncrief made motion to  

 go into executive session.  Council member Erica Miles seconded. Passed  
 unanimously. 
 
 A. LOST 
   
 B. Sewer Plant Access Road  

 

Mayor - Mark Moore 
Council Members - 
Linda Pilgrim 
Stephanie Moncrief 
Erica Miles 

City Clerk - Dawn Lummus 
Assistant Attorney - Jay Crowley 
 
 

OTHERS PRESENT:  None 



 
VII.  ADJOURN – Council member Stephanie Moncrief made motion to adjourn.  Council 
 Member Erica Miles seconded.  Passed Unanimously. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dawn Lummus, 
City Clerk 
 
Approved, 
 
______________________________ 
Mark Moore, 
Mayor 



City of Walnut Grove
Balance Sheet

As of December 2, 2022

TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets
Bank Accounts
11.1100 Cash in Bank - General Fund 336,030.93
11.1101 Money Market - General Fund 300,033.33
11.1102 Cash in Bank - 2013 SPLOST 0.00
11.1103 Cash in Bank - 2019 SPLOST 296,870.68
11.1104 Cash in Bank - Sewer Operating Account 28,434.10
11.1105 Money Market - Sewer 1,269,085.51
11.1111 Cash in Bank - DDA 91,453.67

Total Bank Accounts $2,321,908.22



City of Walnut Grove
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L  Classes

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, December 2, 2022 10:38 AM GMT-05:00   1/1

1100 - LEGISLATIVE 1500 - ADMINISTRATION 2013 SPLOST 2019 SPLOST 2650 - MUNICIPAL COURT 4200 - PUBLIC WORKS 4300 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT 4500 - SOLID WASTE 6100 - PARKS & RECREATION 6500 - LIBRARY 7450 - CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN NOT SPECIFIED TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

31.1000 Property Taxes 45,768.81 210,000.00 -164,231.19 21.79 % $45,768.81 $210,000.00 $ -164,231.19 21.79 %

31.1310 Title Ad Valorem - TAVT 21,212.26 35,000.00 -13,787.74 60.61 % $21,212.26 $35,000.00 $ -13,787.74 60.61 %

31.1315 Motor Vehicle Tax 1,542.81 2,500.00 -957.19 61.71 % $1,542.81 $2,500.00 $ -957.19 61.71 %

31.1340 Intangible Tax 3,202.09 6,000.00 -2,797.91 53.37 % $3,202.09 $6,000.00 $ -2,797.91 53.37 %

31.1600 Real Estate Transfer Tax 1,449.95 1,250.00 199.95 116.00 % $1,449.95 $1,250.00 $199.95 116.00 %

31.1710 Franchise Tax - Electric 60,000.00 -60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $ -60,000.00 0.00%

31.1730 Franchise Tax - Gas 3,509.74 3,000.00 509.74 116.99 % $3,509.74 $3,000.00 $509.74 116.99 %

31.1750 Franchise Tax - Cable 6,010.32 9,000.00 -2,989.68 66.78 % $6,010.32 $9,000.00 $ -2,989.68 66.78 %

31.1760 Franchise Tax - Telephone 547.79 2,500.00 -1,952.21 21.91 % $547.79 $2,500.00 $ -1,952.21 21.91 %

31.3100 Local Option Sales Tax 119,210.86 220,000.00 -100,789.14 54.19 % $119,210.86 $220,000.00 $ -100,789.14 54.19 %

31.4200 Alcohol Excise Tax 40,980.06 80,000.00 -39,019.94 51.23 % $40,980.06 $80,000.00 $ -39,019.94 51.23 %

31.6200 Insurance Premium Tax 105,000.00 -105,000.00 $0.00 $105,000.00 $ -105,000.00 0.00%

31.8000 Other Taxes 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%

31.9000 Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Taxes 49.94 49.94 $49.94 $0.00 $49.94 0.00%

32.1110 Alcohol Licenses - Beer 750.00 1,250.00 -500.00 60.00 % $750.00 $1,250.00 $ -500.00 60.00 %

32.1120 Alcohol Licenses - Wine 750.00 1,000.00 -250.00 75.00 % $750.00 $1,000.00 $ -250.00 75.00 %

32.1130 Alcohol Licenses - Liquor 1,700.00 3,400.00 -1,700.00 50.00 % $1,700.00 $3,400.00 $ -1,700.00 50.00 %

32.1200 Business License 7,925.00 10,000.00 -2,075.00 79.25 % 0.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 $7,940.00 $10,000.00 $ -2,060.00 79.40 %

32.2200 Building Permits and Inspections 4,027.22 50,000.00 -45,972.78 8.05 % $4,027.22 $50,000.00 $ -45,972.78 8.05 %

32.2990 Other Permits 355.00 500.00 -145.00 71.00 % 1,115.00 1,115.00 $1,470.00 $500.00 $970.00 294.00 %

33.7100 SPLOST Revenue 122,393.53 122,393.53 $122,393.53 $0.00 $122,393.53 0.00%

34.1100 Court Services 1.00 1.00 $1.00 $0.00 $1.00 0.00%

34.4255 Sewerage Charges 30,441.33 30,441.33 $30,441.33 $0.00 $30,441.33 0.00%

34.7000 Recreation Income 830.00 5,000.00 -4,170.00 16.60 % $830.00 $5,000.00 $ -4,170.00 16.60 %

34.9999 Other Charges 414.69 414.69 850.00 -850.00 0.00 0.00 $414.69 $850.00 $ -435.31 48.79 %

35.1000 Fines and Forfeitures 15,927.00 35,000.00 -19,073.00 45.51 % 240.00 240.00 $16,167.00 $35,000.00 $ -18,833.00 46.19 %

35.1010 Fines and Forfeitures - Other 979.00 979.00 $979.00 $0.00 $979.00 0.00%

35.1020 Court Fees - Other 6,887.00 1,500.00 5,387.00 459.13 % $6,887.00 $1,500.00 $5,387.00 459.13 %

36.1000 Interest Revenue 49.60 49.60 500.00 -500.00 20.03 20.03 184.15 184.15 $253.78 $500.00 $ -246.22 50.76 %

38.9999 Miscellaneous Revenue 848.39 848.39 800.00 1,000.00 -200.00 80.00 % $1,648.39 $1,000.00 $648.39 164.84 %

39.1100 Transfers from General Fund 87,411.25 87,411.25 20,000.00 20,000.00 149.34 149.34 $107,560.59 $0.00 $107,560.59 0.00%

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $260,304.53 $800,900.00 $ -540,595.47 32.50 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $209,804.78 $0.00 $209,804.78 0.00% $23,794.00 $37,850.00 $ -14,056.00 62.86 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $50,461.36 $0.00 $50,461.36 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,745.00 $6,000.00 $ -3,255.00 45.75 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $588.49 $0.00 $588.49 0.00% $547,698.16 $844,750.00 $ -297,051.84 64.84 %

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $260,304.53 $800,900.00 $ -540,595.47 32.50 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $209,804.78 $0.00 $209,804.78 0.00% $23,794.00 $37,850.00 $ -14,056.00 62.86 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $50,461.36 $0.00 $50,461.36 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,745.00 $6,000.00 $ -3,255.00 45.75 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $588.49 $0.00 $588.49 0.00% $547,698.16 $844,750.00 $ -297,051.84 64.84 %

Expenses

51.1100 Salaries and Wages 1,800.00 8,400.00 -6,600.00 21.43 % 31,757.93 82,500.00 -50,742.07 38.49 % 39,186.00 106,000.00 -66,814.00 36.97 % $72,743.93 $196,900.00 $ -124,156.07 36.94 %

51.2100 Group Insurance 8,400.00 -8,400.00 12,600.00 -12,600.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $ -21,000.00 0.00%

51.2200 Payroll Taxes - Social Security 205.56 500.00 -294.44 41.11 % 2,756.74 5,000.00 -2,243.26 55.13 % 3,224.58 6,000.00 -2,775.42 53.74 % -0.02 -0.02 $6,186.86 $11,500.00 $ -5,313.14 53.80 %

51.2210 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 150.00 -150.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $0.00 $3,150.00 $ -3,150.00 0.00%

51.2215 Payroll Taxes - Federal Unemployment 100.00 -100.00 201.55 100.00 101.55 201.55 % 100.00 -100.00 $201.55 $300.00 $ -98.45 67.18 %

51.2220 Payroll Taxes - State Unemployment 250.00 -250.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 $0.00 $4,250.00 $ -4,250.00 0.00%

52.1100 Court Software 707.94 3,000.00 -2,292.06 23.60 % $707.94 $3,000.00 $ -2,292.06 23.60 %

52.1300 IT Services 3,273.00 7,000.00 -3,727.00 46.76 % 3,000.00 -3,000.00 $3,273.00 $10,000.00 $ -6,727.00 32.73 %

52.2110 Solid Waste Collection 27,512.10 85,000.00 -57,487.90 32.37 % $27,512.10 $85,000.00 $ -57,487.90 32.37 %

52.2200 Repairs and Maintenance 5,000.00 -5,000.00 3,829.15 10,000.00 -6,170.85 38.29 % $3,829.15 $15,000.00 $ -11,170.85 25.53 %

52.2210 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 235.36 15,000.00 -14,764.64 1.57 % $235.36 $15,000.00 $ -14,764.64 1.57 %

52.2220 Repairs and Maintenance - Streets, Roads and Bridges 250.38 250.38 83,558.54 83,558.54 10,000.00 -10,000.00 $83,808.92 $10,000.00 $73,808.92 838.09 %

52.2240 Professional Services 16,377.50 15,000.00 1,377.50 109.18 % 500.00 -500.00 $16,377.50 $15,500.00 $877.50 105.66 %

52.2241 Professional Services - Engineering 15,305.87 20,000.00 -4,694.13 76.53 % 25,000.00 -25,000.00 9,297.50 9,297.50 10,000.00 -10,000.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 $24,603.37 $90,000.00 $ -65,396.63 27.34 %

52.2242 Professional Services - Accounting 5,977.49 35,000.00 -29,022.51 17.08 % $5,977.49 $35,000.00 $ -29,022.51 17.08 %

52.2243 Professional Services - Legal 14,838.02 40,000.00 -25,161.98 37.10 % 4,196.50 11,000.00 -6,803.50 38.15 % $19,034.52 $51,000.00 $ -31,965.48 37.32 %

52.2244 Professional Services - Security 1,500.00 -1,500.00 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $ -2,000.00 0.00%

52.2250 Facility and Grounds Maintenance 237.00 1,000.00 -763.00 23.70 % 1,431.27 9,500.00 -8,068.73 15.07 % 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 $1,668.27 $15,000.00 $ -13,331.73 11.12 %

52.2260 Liability Insurance 25,000.00 -25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $ -25,000.00 0.00%

52.3200 Communications - Telephone 5,602.40 8,800.00 -3,197.60 63.66 % 1,500.00 -1,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 500.00 -500.00 $5,602.40 $13,300.00 $ -7,697.60 42.12 %

52.3200 Communications - TelephoneWire 552.47 500.00 52.47 110.49 % 869.46 500.00 369.46 173.89 % $1,421.93 $1,000.00 $421.93 142.19 %

52.3300 Advertising 1,172.50 2,500.00 -1,327.50 46.90 % $1,172.50 $2,500.00 $ -1,327.50 46.90 %

52.3500 Travel 50.00 1,000.00 -950.00 5.00 % 300.00 500.00 -200.00 60.00 % $350.00 $1,500.00 $ -1,150.00 23.33 %

52.3600 Dues and fees 2,000.00 -2,000.00 389.00 1,000.00 -611.00 38.90 % $389.00 $3,000.00 $ -2,611.00 12.97 %

52.3610 Bank Charges 750.00 -750.00 37.99 37.99 21.94 21.94 450.92 450.92 $510.85 $750.00 $ -239.15 68.11 %

52.3700 Training and Education 15,500.00 -15,500.00 275.08 3,000.00 -2,724.92 9.17 % 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $275.08 $20,000.00 $ -19,724.92 1.38 %

52.3850 Contract Labor 1,275.00 5,000.00 -3,725.00 25.50 % $1,275.00 $5,000.00 $ -3,725.00 25.50 %

52.3900 Other Expenses 1,653.35 1,000.00 653.35 165.34 % 2,500.00 -2,500.00 $1,653.35 $3,500.00 $ -1,846.65 47.24 %

53.1100 Cleaning Supplies 450.00 -450.00 3.20 50.00 -46.80 6.40 % $3.20 $500.00 $ -496.80 0.64 %

53.1110 Office Supplies 582.88 3,600.00 -3,017.12 16.19 % 121.37 121.37 $704.25 $3,600.00 $ -2,895.75 19.56 %

53.1115 Pavilion Rental Expenses 500.00 -500.00 150.00 -150.00 $0.00 $650.00 $ -650.00 0.00%

53.1120 Postage 678.00 1,000.00 -322.00 67.80 % $678.00 $1,000.00 $ -322.00 67.80 %

53.1130 General Supplies - Other 207.49 1,500.00 -1,292.51 13.83 % 1,000.00 -1,000.00 500.00 -500.00 $207.49 $3,000.00 $ -2,792.51 6.92 %

53.1140 Community Support/Events 487.50 1,000.00 -512.50 48.75 % 1,834.64 4,000.00 -2,165.36 45.87 % $2,322.14 $5,000.00 $ -2,677.86 46.44 %

53.1210 Utilities - Water 1,611.72 500.00 1,111.72 322.34 % 371.40 750.00 -378.60 49.52 % 383.88 383.88 250.00 -250.00 $2,367.00 $1,500.00 $867.00 157.80 %

53.1220 Utilities - Gas 180.33 1,000.00 -819.67 18.03 % $180.33 $1,000.00 $ -819.67 18.03 %

53.1230 Utilities - Electricity 16,177.90 25,000.00 -8,822.10 64.71 % 562.90 5,000.00 -4,437.10 11.26 % 4,948.73 4,948.73 5,000.00 -5,000.00 $21,689.53 $35,000.00 $ -13,310.47 61.97 %

53.1270 Gas, Oil, Diesel 3,013.20 10,000.00 -6,986.80 30.13 % $3,013.20 $10,000.00 $ -6,986.80 30.13 %

53.1700 Other Supplies 46.63 46.63 357.98 357.98 $404.61 $0.00 $404.61 0.00%

53.9999 Miscellaneous Expenditures 41.93 1,000.00 -958.07 4.19 % 1,500.00 -1,500.00 13.38 13.38 $55.31 $2,500.00 $ -2,444.69 2.21 %

54.1400 Capital outlay - Roads Streets and Bridges 13,000.00 -13,000.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $ -13,000.00 0.00%

54.2500 Equipment 500.00 -500.00 65.98 3,000.00 -2,934.02 2.20 % $65.98 $3,500.00 $ -3,434.02 1.89 %

54.2600 New Construction 70,000.00 -70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 $ -70,000.00 0.00%

57.1000 Other Business Expenses 29.23 500.00 -470.77 5.85 % $29.23 $500.00 $ -470.77 5.85 %

57.3000 Library 60,000.00 -60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $ -60,000.00 0.00%

57.3300 Peace Officer Annuity/Benefit Fund 997.06 2,500.00 -1,502.94 39.88 % $997.06 $2,500.00 $ -1,502.94 39.88 %

57.3320 Crime Lab Fees 50.00 -50.00 $0.00 $50.00 $ -50.00 0.00%

57.3340 Drivers Ed/Training Fund 50.00 -50.00 $0.00 $50.00 $ -50.00 0.00%

57.3370 Drug Abuse Treatment and Education 1,750.00 -1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $ -1,750.00 0.00%

57.3375 County Jail Fund 829.45 2,000.00 -1,170.55 41.47 % $829.45 $2,000.00 $ -1,170.55 41.47 %

57.3380 Peace Officer - Prosecutor's Fund 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $ -1,500.00 0.00%

57.3385 Local Victim Assist. Fund 428.78 1,500.00 -1,071.22 28.59 % $428.78 $1,500.00 $ -1,071.22 28.59 %

57.3390 GA Crime Victims Assist. Program 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%

57.3391 Peace Officer - Prosecution Indigent Fund 3,500.00 -3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $ -3,500.00 0.00%

57.3392 Sheriff's Retirement Fund of GA 87.75 500.00 -412.25 17.55 % $87.75 $500.00 $ -412.25 17.55 %

57.3393 GSCCCA Payouts 1,945.21 6,000.00 -4,054.79 32.42 % $1,945.21 $6,000.00 $ -4,054.79 32.42 %

57.4000 Walton County Board of Commissioners 6,762.40 6,762.40 $6,762.40 $0.00 $6,762.40 0.00%

58.1000 Debt Service - Principal 10,446.99 10,446.99 24,000.00 -24,000.00 14,973.05 36,000.00 -21,026.95 41.59 % $25,420.04 $60,000.00 $ -34,579.96 42.37 %

58.2000 Debt Service - Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

61.1100 Transfers to General Fund 87,411.25 87,411.25 $87,411.25 $0.00 $87,411.25 0.00%

61.1320 Transfers to 2013 SPLOST 3,559.50 3,559.50 $3,559.50 $0.00 $3,559.50 0.00%

Reimbursements 2,888.29 2,888.29 1,366.74 1,366.74 $4,255.03 $0.00 $4,255.03 0.00%

Total Expenses $2,055.56 $27,900.00 $ -25,844.44 7.37 % $131,889.58 $308,100.00 $ -176,210.42 42.81 % $10,446.99 $0.00 $10,446.99 0.00% $171,007.78 $0.00 $171,007.78 0.00% $9,192.69 $36,850.00 $ -27,657.31 24.95 % $54,517.22 $309,500.00 $ -254,982.78 17.61 % $18,211.55 $24,000.00 $ -5,788.45 75.88 % $27,512.10 $85,000.00 $ -57,487.90 32.37 % $1,969.39 $24,900.00 $ -22,930.61 7.91 % $14,973.05 $98,000.00 $ -83,026.95 15.28 % $0.00 $35,500.00 $ -35,500.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $450.90 $0.00 $450.90 0.00% $442,226.81 $949,750.00 $ -507,523.19 46.56 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -2,055.56 $ -27,900.00 $25,844.44 7.37 % $128,414.95 $492,800.00 $ -364,385.05 26.06 % $ -10,446.99 $0.00 $ -10,446.99 0.00% $38,797.00 $0.00 $38,797.00 0.00% $14,601.31 $1,000.00 $13,601.31 1,460.13 % $ -54,517.22 $ -309,500.00 $254,982.78 17.61 % $32,249.81 $ -24,000.00 $56,249.81 -134.37 % $ -27,512.10 $ -85,000.00 $57,487.90 32.37 % $775.61 $ -18,900.00 $19,675.61 -4.10 % $ -14,973.05 $ -98,000.00 $83,026.95 15.28 % $0.00 $ -35,500.00 $35,500.00 0.00 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $137.59 $0.00 $137.59 0.00% $105,471.35 $ -105,000.00 $210,471.35 -100.45 %

Other Income

39.1322 Transfer from Wastewater Fund 3,559.50 3,559.50 $3,559.50 $0.00 $3,559.50 0.00%

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $3,559.50 $0.00 $3,559.50 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $3,559.50 $0.00 $3,559.50 0.00%

Other Expenses

61.3121 Transfer Out 20,000.00 20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

Total Other Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $ -20,000.00 $0.00 $ -20,000.00 0.00% $3,559.50 $0.00 $3,559.50 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $ -16,440.50 $0.00 $ -16,440.50 0.00%

NET INCOME $ -2,055.56 $ -27,900.00 $25,844.44 7.37 % $108,414.95 $492,800.00 $ -384,385.05 22.00 % $ -6,887.49 $0.00 $ -6,887.49 0.00% $38,797.00 $0.00 $38,797.00 0.00% $14,601.31 $1,000.00 $13,601.31 1,460.13 % $ -54,517.22 $ -309,500.00 $254,982.78 17.61 % $32,249.81 $ -24,000.00 $56,249.81 -134.37 % $ -27,512.10 $ -85,000.00 $57,487.90 32.37 % $775.61 $ -18,900.00 $19,675.61 -4.10 % $ -14,973.05 $ -98,000.00 $83,026.95 15.28 % $0.00 $ -35,500.00 $35,500.00 0.00 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $137.59 $0.00 $137.59 0.00% $89,030.85 $ -105,000.00 $194,030.85 -84.79 %



City of Walnut Grove
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L  Classes

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, December 2, 2022 10:38 AM GMT-05:00   1/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

31.1000 Property Taxes 45,768.81 210,000.00 -164,231.19 21.79 %

31.1310 Title Ad Valorem - TAVT 21,212.26 35,000.00 -13,787.74 60.61 %

31.1315 Motor Vehicle Tax 1,542.81 2,500.00 -957.19 61.71 %

31.1340 Intangible Tax 3,202.09 6,000.00 -2,797.91 53.37 %

31.1600 Real Estate Transfer Tax 1,449.95 1,250.00 199.95 116.00 %

31.1710 Franchise Tax - Electric 60,000.00 -60,000.00

31.1730 Franchise Tax - Gas 3,509.74 3,000.00 509.74 116.99 %

31.1750 Franchise Tax - Cable 6,010.32 9,000.00 -2,989.68 66.78 %

31.1760 Franchise Tax - Telephone 547.79 2,500.00 -1,952.21 21.91 %

31.3100 Local Option Sales Tax 119,210.86 220,000.00 -100,789.14 54.19 %

31.4200 Alcohol Excise Tax 40,980.06 80,000.00 -39,019.94 51.23 %

31.6200 Insurance Premium Tax 105,000.00 -105,000.00

31.8000 Other Taxes 500.00 -500.00

31.9000 Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Taxes 49.94 49.94

32.1110 Alcohol Licenses - Beer 750.00 1,250.00 -500.00 60.00 %

32.1120 Alcohol Licenses - Wine 750.00 1,000.00 -250.00 75.00 %

32.1130 Alcohol Licenses - Liquor 1,700.00 3,400.00 -1,700.00 50.00 %

32.1200 Business License 7,925.00 10,000.00 -2,075.00 79.25 %

32.2200 Building Permits and Inspections 4,027.22 50,000.00 -45,972.78 8.05 %

32.2990 Other Permits 1,470.00 500.00 970.00 294.00 %

34.1100 Court Services 1.00 1.00

34.7000 Recreation Income 830.00 5,000.00 -4,170.00 16.60 %

34.9999 Other Charges 414.69 850.00 -435.31 48.79 %

35.1000 Fines and Forfeitures 15,927.00 35,000.00 -19,073.00 45.51 %

35.1010 Fines and Forfeitures - Other 979.00 979.00

35.1020 Court Fees - Other 6,887.00 1,500.00 5,387.00 459.13 %

36.1000 Interest Revenue 49.60 500.00 -450.40 9.92 %

38.9999 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,648.39 1,000.00 648.39 164.84 %

Total Income $286,843.53 $844,750.00 $ -557,906.47 33.96 %

GROSS PROFIT $286,843.53 $844,750.00 $ -557,906.47 33.96 %

Expenses

51.1100 Salaries and Wages 72,743.93 196,900.00 -124,156.07 36.94 %

51.2100 Group Insurance 21,000.00 -21,000.00

51.2200 Payroll Taxes - Social Security 6,186.88 11,500.00 -5,313.12 53.80 %

51.2210 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 3,150.00 -3,150.00

51.2215 Payroll Taxes - Federal Unemployment 201.55 300.00 -98.45 67.18 %

51.2220 Payroll Taxes - State Unemployment 4,250.00 -4,250.00

52.1100 Court Software 707.94 3,000.00 -2,292.06 23.60 %

52.1300 IT Services 3,273.00 10,000.00 -6,727.00 32.73 %



City of Walnut Grove
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L  Classes

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, December 2, 2022 10:38 AM GMT-05:00   2/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

52.2110 Solid Waste Collection 27,512.10 85,000.00 -57,487.90 32.37 %

52.2200 Repairs and Maintenance 3,829.15 15,000.00 -11,170.85 25.53 %

52.2210 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 235.36 15,000.00 -14,764.64 1.57 %

52.2220 Repairs and Maintenance - Streets, Roads and Bridges 250.38 10,000.00 -9,749.62 2.50 %

52.2240 Professional Services 16,377.50 15,500.00 877.50 105.66 %

52.2241 Professional Services - Engineering 15,305.87 90,000.00 -74,694.13 17.01 %

52.2242 Professional Services - Accounting 5,977.49 35,000.00 -29,022.51 17.08 %

52.2243 Professional Services - Legal 19,034.52 51,000.00 -31,965.48 37.32 %

52.2244 Professional Services - Security 2,000.00 -2,000.00

52.2250 Facility and Grounds Maintenance 1,668.27 15,000.00 -13,331.73 11.12 %

52.2260 Liability Insurance 25,000.00 -25,000.00

52.3200 Communications - Telephone 5,602.40 13,300.00 -7,697.60 42.12 %

52.3200 Communications - TelephoneWire 1,421.93 1,000.00 421.93 142.19 %

52.3300 Advertising 1,172.50 2,500.00 -1,327.50 46.90 %

52.3500 Travel 350.00 1,500.00 -1,150.00 23.33 %

52.3600 Dues and fees 389.00 3,000.00 -2,611.00 12.97 %

52.3610 Bank Charges 750.00 -750.00

52.3700 Training and Education 275.08 20,000.00 -19,724.92 1.38 %

52.3850 Contract Labor 1,275.00 5,000.00 -3,725.00 25.50 %

52.3900 Other Expenses 1,653.35 3,500.00 -1,846.65 47.24 %

53.1100 Cleaning Supplies 3.20 500.00 -496.80 0.64 %

53.1110 Office Supplies 704.25 3,600.00 -2,895.75 19.56 %

53.1115 Pavilion Rental Expenses 650.00 -650.00

53.1120 Postage 678.00 1,000.00 -322.00 67.80 %

53.1130 General Supplies - Other 207.49 3,000.00 -2,792.51 6.92 %

53.1140 Community Support/Events 2,322.14 5,000.00 -2,677.86 46.44 %

53.1210 Utilities - Water 1,983.12 1,500.00 483.12 132.21 %

53.1220 Utilities - Gas 180.33 1,000.00 -819.67 18.03 %

53.1230 Utilities - Electricity 16,740.80 35,000.00 -18,259.20 47.83 %

53.1270 Gas, Oil, Diesel 3,013.20 10,000.00 -6,986.80 30.13 %

53.1700 Other Supplies 404.61 404.61

53.9999 Miscellaneous Expenditures 55.31 2,500.00 -2,444.69 2.21 %

54.1400 Capital outlay - Roads Streets and Bridges 13,000.00 -13,000.00

54.2500 Equipment 65.98 3,500.00 -3,434.02 1.89 %

54.2600 New Construction 70,000.00 -70,000.00

57.1000 Other Business Expenses 29.23 500.00 -470.77 5.85 %

57.3000 Library 60,000.00 -60,000.00

57.3300 Peace Officer Annuity/Benefit Fund 997.06 2,500.00 -1,502.94 39.88 %

57.3320 Crime Lab Fees 50.00 -50.00

57.3340 Drivers Ed/Training Fund 50.00 -50.00



City of Walnut Grove
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L  Classes

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, December 2, 2022 10:38 AM GMT-05:00   3/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

57.3370 Drug Abuse Treatment and Education 1,750.00 -1,750.00

57.3375 County Jail Fund 829.45 2,000.00 -1,170.55 41.47 %

57.3380 Peace Officer - Prosecutor's Fund 1,500.00 -1,500.00

57.3385 Local Victim Assist. Fund 428.78 1,500.00 -1,071.22 28.59 %

57.3390 GA Crime Victims Assist. Program 500.00 -500.00

57.3391 Peace Officer - Prosecution Indigent Fund 3,500.00 -3,500.00

57.3392 Sheriff's Retirement Fund of GA 87.75 500.00 -412.25 17.55 %

57.3393 GSCCCA Payouts 1,945.21 6,000.00 -4,054.79 32.42 %

57.4000 Walton County Board of Commissioners 6,762.40 6,762.40

58.1000 Debt Service - Principal 14,973.05 36,000.00 -21,026.95 41.59 %

Reimbursements 4,255.03 4,255.03

Total Expenses $242,109.59 $925,750.00 $ -683,640.41 26.15 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $44,733.94 $ -81,000.00 $125,733.94 -55.23 %

Other Expenses

61.3121 Transfer Out 20,000.00 20,000.00

Total Other Expenses $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

NET OTHER INCOME $ -20,000.00 $0.00 $ -20,000.00 0.00%

NET INCOME $24,733.94 $ -81,000.00 $105,733.94 -30.54 %




























